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Hi Heather,
 
I wanted to touch base with you on the Pecos River Station remediation. We have removed the
 tanks, excavated the contaminated soil, and collected confirmation samples. I have attached our
 site map and lab data. As you will see S-4 is at 388 mg/kg of DRO (ranking of 20 as you know). We
 dug down another 6-inches in that area today and I took another sample. The question I have for
 you is, can we get pre approval to backfill if the sample comes back below 100 mg/kg for TPH? I will
 forward you the lab report as soon as I get it but I would like to start rebuilding the battery and get
 it back into operation ASAP for obvious reasons. What are your thoughts? Feel free to give me a call
 on my cell anytime if you want to discuss.  
 
Respectfully,
 
Sheldon L. Hitchcock
Project Manager
Talon/LPE
408 West Texas Avenue
Artesia, New Mexico 88210
Office: (575) 746-8768
Direct: (575) 616-4021
Cell: (575) 689-5198  
Fax: (575) 746-8905
Email:  slhitchcock@talonlpe.com
Web:  www.talonlpe.com
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